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May 2, 2025

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 111-25

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency, and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Appointment of Chief of Staff

I hereby appoint Mr. Leonard Seumanutafa as Chief of Staff for the Office of the Governor of
American Samoa.

Leonard has 30 years of experience working for ASG, particularly as a key part of the leadership
for Criminal Justice Planning Agency that has direct oversight of Department of Justice grant
funding for several programs in our Territory. He has also participated in and steered several justice
initiatives that date back numerous administrations, such as the Sexual Offender Registry
Notification Act compliance program.

I am confident in Leonard’s abilities to meet the obligations and carry out the duties that this role
requires. I urge all of you to give Chief of Staff Seumanutafa your fullest cooperation and support.

Pulaali’i Nikolao Pula
Governor
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